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ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST
Purpose of checklist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA), chapter 43.21C RCW, requires all governmenta! agencies to consider the
environmental impacts of a proposal before making decisions. An environmental impact statement (EIS) must be prepared for all
proposals with probable significant adverse impacts on the quality of the environment, The purpose of this checklist is to provide
information to help you and the agency identify i impacts from your proposal (and to reduce or avoid unpacts ii'om the proposal, if it can be
done} and to help the agency decide whether an EIS is requu’ed

Instructions for applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal, Governmental agencies use this
checklist to determine whether the environmental impacts of your proposal are significant, requiring preparation of an EIS. Answer the

- questions briefly, with the most precise inforration known, or give the best description you can.

“You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. In most cases, you should be able to

answer the questions from your owh observations or project plans without the need to hire experts. If you really do not know the answer,

or if a question does not apply to your proposal write "do not know" or "does not apply.” Complete answers to the questions now may
avoid unnecessary delays later,
Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shore]me and landmark demg;natlons Answer these

:quesnons if you can. If you have problems, the governmental agencies can assist you.

- The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of timie or on different
parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its environmental effects. The agency to which
‘you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional mfomatlon reasonably related to deterrmmng if there
may be s1gmﬁcant adverse impact. ‘

Use of ch ecklist  for nonproject proposals

Complete this checklist for nonprogect proposals, even though questions may be answered "does not apply "IN ADDITION,
complete the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (part D).

For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words "project,” "apphcant " and "property or 51te“ should be read as
“proposal,” "proposer,” and "affected geographic area," r&epectlvely :

A BACKGROUND

1. Name of proposed project, if applicable: .
' WDFW Channel Catfish Stocking into Lakes across Washington

2. Name of applicant:
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife

3. Address and phone number of applicant and contact person:
.600 Capital Way, Olympia, WA 98051. Contact person: Bruce Bolding 360-902-8417

"4, Date checklist prepared: 5/11/2011

5. Agency requesting checklist: Washington Department of Fish and Wildiife

" 6. Pfoposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable): .

The fish will be planted into the lakes after they have arrived from the grower. For 2011, thls should be in June or July Timing in
followmg years should be similar. :

~ 7. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or connected with this proposal? If yes, explain.

WDFW will continue to stock channel catfish into these lakes for many years into the future. The.years in which stocking will take

" place and the numbers of fish that will be stocked will be dependent upon available funds to support this activity.

8. List any environmental mforma’uon you know about that has been prepared or will be prepared, directly related to this proposal




A study in Missouri concluded that after the stocking of 8-10-inch channel catfish, no negative |mpacts on other speqes
“could be attributed to the stocking and presence of the catfi sh.! ' :

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other proposals dlrectly affectmg the property covered by
your proposal‘? If yes, explain. 3

" "No.

10, List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.
Intra-agency purchése approval, OFM purchase approval, fish disease-free certification, AIS inspection

11. Give brief, complete deécription of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size of the project and site. There are several
questions later in this checklist that ask you to' describe certain aspects of your proposal. You do not need to repeat those answers on this
page. (Lead agencies may modify this form to include additional specific information on project description.)

Apprbximately 50,000 8 — 11-inch channel catfish (!cta.'uﬁ.rs puntatas)_ will be p'urchased from a fish grow_erxan.d delivered to two
WDFW fish hatcherles. From there, they will be trucked by WDFW personnel to lakes across the state (see list below} and stocked
into those lakes to create recreational fishing opportunity. Stocking frequency will depend on available funds. ' o

12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise Iocation of your proposed project,
" including a stl_'eet'address, if any, and section, township, and range, if known. If a proposal would occur over a range of area, provide the
- range or boundaries of the site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic map, if reasonably available. While
you should submit any plans required by the agency, vou are not requued to duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit
applications related to this checklist. :

The following lakes will be stocked either this year or in following years, dependmg on the number of fi sh and available funding:
- Bear Lake (Spokane Co.), six miles $E of Deer Park. : :
- Sprague Lake (Adams and Lincoln Co.). '
- Liberty Lake (Spokane Co.) .
. = Roses Lake (Chelan Co.)
- Whitestone Lake (Okanogan Co.}
- Stan Coffin {Grant Co.)
- . Ping Pond (Grant Co.), in the city of Ephrata
- Potholes Reservoir (Grant Co.} :
- Powerline Lake {Franklin Co.}, between Basin City and Scooteney Reservmr
- Scooteney Reservoir (Franklin Co.}
- Columbia Park Pond (Benton Co.), in the city of Kennewick .
- I-82 Pond 3 (Yakima Co.) '
- 182 Pond 4 {Yakima Co.)
~= 182 Pond 5 (Yakima Co.)
= 182 Pond & (Yakima Co.)
- - Rotary Pond (Yakima Co.), north end of the city of Yakima.
- . Sarge Hubbard Pond (Yakima Co.}, east side of the city of Yakima
-~ McCabe Pond (Kittitas Co.); north end of the Yakima Canyon, just Sof Elfensburg.
- Green take (King Co.), north of downtown Seattle.
- @isburg Pond 1 (Snohomish Co.), highway pond on the west srde of Interstate 5.
=~ Gisburg Pond 2 {Snohomish Co.), highway pond on the west 5|de of Interstate 5 _
. = Fazon Lake (Whatcom Co.}, NE of Bellingham.
- Lake Campbell (Skagit Co.}, on Fidalgo Island.
- Lake Terrell (Whatcom Co.), NW of Bellingham
.= ., Kress Lake {Cowlitz Co.}, near the town of Kalama
‘- Swofford Pond (Lewis Co.), near the Cowlitz River
- Harts Lake {Pierce Co.)
- American Lake (Pierce Co.) .




- Spanaway Lake (Pierce Co.}

- Lake Steilacoom (Pierce Co.)

- lake st. Clair {Thurston Co.)

- Long Lake {Thurston Co.)

- Lake tawrence (Thurston Co.)
- Chambers Lake (Thurston Co.)

B. ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

1. Earth
a. General description of the site (circle one): Flat, rolling, hilly, steep slopes, mountainous, other _
All of the sites are lakes :

b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)?
N/A

c. What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat, muck)‘? Iyou know the class;ﬁcatlon 5
of agricultural soils, specify them and note any prime farmland. -
N/A

d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity? If so, describe.
=N / A ' '

T e Descnbe the purpose, type, and approximate quantmes of any filling or grading proposed. Indmate source of fill,
‘No fill wili e used as a result of this proposal :

f Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe.
No. 1

_g. About what percent of the site w;ll be covered with i unpemous surfaces after project construction (for example asphalt or
" buildings)? .
vA

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any:
- N/A S S . S

© 2. Air
a. What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal (ie., dust, automobﬂe odors, mduslnal wood smoke) dunng

construction and when the project is completed? If any, generally describe and give apprommate quantities if known
N/A . .

b. Are there any off-site sources of émissions or.odor that may affect your proposal? If so, generally describe.
N/A

" c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air, if any:
- NfA

3. Water

a Surface:

1) Is there any surface Water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including year-round and seasonal streams,
saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe type and prov1de names. If appropnate state what stream or nver it
fHlows into. _ .
See the list above for the complete list of lakes i in this project.




2} Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (wnhm 200 feet) the described waters? If yes, please :
describe and aftach available plans. .

Fish will be released into the above list of Ia kes_.

3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed from surface water or wetlands
and indicate the area of the site that would be affected. Indicate the source of fill material.
Nofill or dredging will be used as a result of this proposal.

4) Wil the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? - Give general. descrlp'uon, purpose, and
approximate quantities if known. _ _ o
No

5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year ﬂqodpléin? If so, note location on the site plan.

Some of the lakes uhdoubt’edly tie within a 100-year ﬂbodplain and some dd not but that has no bearing on i:his project.

+6) Does the proposal involve any dlscharges of waste materials to surface waters‘? If so, describe the type of waste and -
antlclpated volume of discharge. : :

No

b. Ground

1) Will ground water be withdrawn, or will water be dlscharged to ground water? lee general descnptlon purpose, and
~ approximate quantities if known. _
No . _ ‘ :
2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or other sources, if any (for example:
"~ Domestic sewage; industrial, containing the following chemicals. . . ; agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the
* system, the number of such systems, the number of houses tobe served (f apphcable), or the number of animals or o
Jhumans the system(s) are expected to serve. :

¢. Water runoff (including stormwater):

1) Describe the source of runoff (including storm water) and method of collection and disposal, if a.ny (include quantltles if
known). Where will ﬂns water ﬂow‘? Will this" water flow into other waters? If so, describe. :
N/A

2) Could Waste m_ziterials enter g'round or surface watei's_? If s0, generall_y describe. .
N/A _ a4

_ d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff water impacts, if any:
N/A

4, Plants - In the surrounding riparian areas of these lakes, the following plants can be found:

a. Check or circle types of vegetation found on the site;
———- deciduous tree.pen, other: poplar, cottonwood
—— gvergreen tree: ther
—— pasture
: Crop or grain S '
—— wet soil plants: @p, bulirush, skunk cabbage, ©
: 4




—— water plants: &iet fily, eelgrass, milfoil, other: various native and non-native aquatac piants, e.g. pond weD
other types of vegetation : o S

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered?
No vegetation will be removed or altered.

c. List threatened or endangered species known o be on or near the site.
N/A : '

- d. Proposed landseapmg, use of native plants, or other measures to preserve or enhance _
vegetation on the site, if any: : :
N/A -
5. Animals ‘ 7
a. Circle any birds and animals which have been observed on or near the site or are known to be on or near the site:
 birds:< eron, eagle, songbirds, other: :
mammal ger, bear, elk, beaver, other:

' ﬁsh.mo@mng, shellfish, other yellow perch panfish, minnows and sculpms :

b. List any threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the snte
N/A

c. Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain.

No . . '

d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any:
N/A ‘ !

" 6. Energy and natural resources

a. What kinds of energy (elecnm natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet the completed project's energy needs?
~  Describe whether it will be used for heating, manufactiuring, etc. '
"N/A

‘b, Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties? If so, generally describe.
'N/A B - ‘

- ¢ 'What kinds of energy conservation features are mcluded in the plans of this proposal‘? List other proposed measures to reduce

or control energy impacts, if any;
" N/A

7, Elivifonmental health

a. Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk of fire and explosion, spill, or
hazardous waste, that could occur as a result of this proposal‘7 If so, describe.
N/A

1) Describe special emergency services that might be required.
N/A . o ' '
 2) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards, if any:
N/A Laas ) o _ ..
b. Noise

1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for example: traffic, equipment, operation, other)?
N/A ‘ ' '




. 2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project ona short-term or & long-term bams (for
example: traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indicate what hours noxse would come from the 51te :
N/A - : S

3) Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any:
N/A
8. Land and shoreline use

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties?
The lakes are state public waters and the adjacent properties vary from state—owned recreational land to private resu:lentlal

b. Has the site been used for agriculture? If so, describe.

No
¢. Describe any structures on the site.’

Some private residences around the lakes.

d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, what?
No. ' '

€. What is the current zoning classification of the site? -
Varies: commercial, residential

f What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site?

_N/A

g. If applicable, what ig the current shoreline master program designation of the site? _
N/A _ i .

- h. Has any part of the site been classified as an "envirol;mentaﬂy sén'siﬁ.w}_é"' area? If so?. specify.

N/A

.

".i. Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project? -

N/A : i

j- Approximately how many people would the completed project displace?

N/A

‘k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any:
NfA ' : -

L . Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land uses and pla.ns, if any:
N/A ; b _ : _

9. Housing

a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, middle, or low-income housing,
N/A - _ o o
b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high, middle, or low-income housing.

"N/A

~ ¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any:
N/A '




"d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any:

10. Aesthetics

a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is the pnncxpal exterior building |

material(s) proposed?
N/A

b. What views in the immediate vicinity wodld bé altered or obstructed?
N/A

c. Proposed measures to reduce or conlrol aesthetic unpacts 1f any:
N/A
11. Light and glare

a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What tlme of day would it mamly occur?
N/A .

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views?
N/A ' '

¢. What existing off:site sources of light or glare may aﬁ'ect your proposal?

- NfA

N/A

12. Recreation

a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate v101mty‘7
Fishing, water skiing, recreational boating, personal watercraft use and swimming.

* b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so, describe.

N/A

¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, mcludmg recreation opportumtles tobe prowded by the prO_] ect '

or applicant, if any:

Stocking channel catfish in these lakes will prowde a popular and much-requested recreatlona! opportumty A study of

resource agencies across Canada and the U.S. showed that 32 uf the 53 agencues surveyed consndered stocked channel
catfish to be either moderately or highly important to anglers.” I S L

13 Historic and cultural preservation

.a. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for, national, state, or local preservation reglsters known to be on or next

to the site? If so, generally describe.
This proposal does not create any ground disturbances.

b. Generally describe any landmarks or evidence of instonc archaeologlcal sclenuﬁc or cultural unportance known to be on or

nexi to the site.
N/A
¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts, if any:
N/A

14. Transportaﬁon

a. Identify pubhc streets and highways serving the site, and. describe proposed access to the existing street system. Show on site

plaos, if any. :
All the lakes have public access. “Google” the lake name for spemfic access sites and street/road names.

b. Is site currently served by public transit? If not, what is the approximate distance to the nearest transit stdp?

7

Y




N/A

¢. How many parking spaces would the completed project have? How many would the project eliminatc?
Parking spaces vary by lake. All the lakes do have public access and available parking.” This project will not affect that.

d. Will the proposal require any new roads or streets, or improvements to existing roads or streets, not including driveways? If so,
generally describe (indicate whether public or private).
No '

-e. Will the project use (or oceur in the immediate v1c1mty of) water, rail, or air u'ansportatton” If s0, generally descrtbe
N/A

£ How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed pro;ect" if known, indicate when peak volumes would :
ocour,

N/A

g. Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if any

N/A :

15. Public services

“a. Would the prOJect result in an increased need for public services (for example fire protectton, police protection, health care,
schools, other)? If so, generally descnbe .

No.

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control d1rect impacts on pubhc services, if any.

N/A ‘

16. Utilities : B

a. Circle utilities currently available at the site: electnc;ty, natural gas, water, refuse service, telephone, sanitary sewer, septic
system, other, ‘

NfA

b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utlltty provldmg the semce and the general construction activities
on-the site or in the tmmedtate vicinity which n'ught be needed.
N/A

C. SIGNATURE -

The above answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge I understand that the lead agency 1s relying on them to make its .

- decision.

Slgnamre eeeerersr Y
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